Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

From: Notor, Lori <Lori.R.Notor@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD

Subject: Request to Amend ConocoPhillips’ and Burlington Resources' ACOI for Shut-In Wells
Attachments: 2nd ACOI List BR - Final 11.10.16.xlsx; 2nd ACOI List COP - Final 11.10.16.xIsx

Mr. Sanchez,

Attached, please find the lists of wells we would like to add to the ACOs for inactive wells for both Burlington Resources
and ConocoPhillips. Please let me know if sending you the lists in this format is sufficient or if you need me to put our
request in a different format.

Thank you for your help with this matter!

Best Regards,
Lori

Lori Notor

Regulatory Supervisor
Rockies Business Unit
ConocoPhillips Company
Houston: {281) 206-5087
Farmington: (505) 326-9822
Mobile: (505) 258-5676
lori.r.notor@cop.com




“o v llease-|--well | |1SMOSINCE|." - 1:o0. - | 3YR+15MONTH.

CAPL#E) e Well Name  Type. | 'Type |[Last amd “LAST PROD ST TEST. | 2ND TEST.| SINCE LAST PROD:
3003906141 CANYON LARGO UNIT #050 F G Jul-15 Oct-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19
3004528978 [ROWLEY COM #500 F G Jul-15 Oct-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19
3003929573 |SAN JUAN 28 6 UNIT #170N F G Oct-15 Jan-17 Jan-18 Jan-19 Jan-20
3004506404 |CLEVELAND #005 F G Dec-15 Mar-17| Mar-18{ Mar-19 Mar-20
3004520739 |HUERFANO UNIT NP #218 F G Jan-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
3004530404 |WRIGHT COM BR #001R S G Jan-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
3004510069 |[HALE #003 F G Jan-16 Apr-17 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
3004520524 |COOPER #007 F G Feb-16 May-17| May-18| May-19 May-20
3004507083 |FEASEL A #002 F G Feb-16 May-17] May-18| May-19 May-20
3004526670 |HUERFANO UNIT #201E F G Feb-16 May-17| May-18] May-19 May-20
3004508517 |BECK A #001 S G Feb-16 May-17| May-18{ May-19 May-20
3004508714 |CORNELL SRC #007 F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004531293 |HOWELL E #300S F (] Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004526886 |HOWELL L #301 F G Mar-16| - Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004509211 |MORRIS #005 P G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004534627 |NEW MEXICO B COM #100 S G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004509612 |SAN JUAN #010 F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003923709 |SAN JUAN 27 4 UNIT #153 F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003924484 )SAN JUAN 30 6 UNIT #406R F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003924527 |SAN JUAN 30 6 UNIT #407 S G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003927619 {SAN JUAN 30 6 UNIT #434S F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003924477 |SAN JUAN 30 6 UNIT #472 F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003927497 |SAN JUAN 30 6 UNIT #477S P G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003930001 |CANYON LARGO UNIT COM #472 F G Apr-16 Jui-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004507428 |CAIN #010 F G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004506466 |HARGRAVE #003 F G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3003923479 |JICARILLA 150 #008E J G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004532129 |JOHNSTON FEDERAL #015S F G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004529921 |MOORE #001B F G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004500543 |SWIRES #1 P G May-16 Aug-17| Aug-18] Aug-19 Aug-20
3004529818 |COOPER #1R F G Jul-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20
3004530863 |HUERFANITO UNIT #040R F G Jul-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20
3004520217 |HUERFANO UNIT #180 F G Jul-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20
3004513069 |MCCLANAHAN A #002 F G Jul-16 Qct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20
3004528780 [EPNG D COM #301 S G Sep-16 Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-19 Dec-20
3004509210 {DAVIS A FEDERAL #001 F G Nov-16 Feb-18 Feb-19 Feb-20 Feb-21




